
United Nations Nations Vnies UNRESTRICTED 

ECONOMIC 
AND 

SOCIAL COUNCIL 

CONSEIL 
ECONOMIQUE 
ET SOCIAL 

E/CN . l/SR . 2 
24 January 1947 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

ECONOMIC AND ffi1PLOYMENT COMMISSION 

FIRST SESSION 

SUMMARY RECORD OF SECOND MEETING 

Held at Lake Success , New York, Tuesday, 21 January 1947, at 11 a.m. 

Present: 

Chairman : Mr. R. Frisch 

Vice-Chairman: Mr. R. Wilson 
Vice-Cbair1ll8!l : Mr. A. P . Morozov 

Rapporteur: Mr . I. Lubin 
1>1r. F . van lancenhove 
Mr . J. N. Guimaraee 
Mr. s . Bates 
Mr. T. Y. \'u 
Mr . E. P. C. sneroo 
Mr. L. R~dim.;ky 
Mr . R. K. Nehru 
Mr . 0 . Lange 
Mr. R. L. Hall 

(No:n-Tay) 

(Australia) 
(Union of Soviet Soci alist 

Republics) 
(United States of America) 
(Belgium} 
(Brazil) 
(Canada} 
(China) 
(Cuba) 
(Czechoslovakia) 
(India) 
(Poland) 
(United Kingdom} 

Representatives of ;·pecialized Agencies 
. ' 

Mr. E. J. Riches (International Labour 
Organization) 

Mr. F. L. McDougall (Food and AGriculture 
Organization) 

Mr. A. F. Luxford (International Bank) 
Mr. M. H. Pars one (International Monetary Fund) 

Representatives of Non-Governmental Orpani zations 

Miss T. Sender (Ameri can Federation of Labor) 

Secretariat : Mr. D. Weintr aub (Commiss ion Secretary) 

1 . Electi on of Vi ce,-Chairmen e.n~__B!: pporteur 

Mr. LUBIN (UNITED STAPES 0~ AMERICA) proposed the elaction of two 

Vice -Chai rmen to serve i n rotation es actine. chairmap i n the absence of the 

chairuan, and suggested 1;l~e namee of Mr .. MOROZOV (UN~ON OF SOVIET SOCIALIST 

REPUBLICS) and Mr . WILSON (AUSTP.ALIA). 

/The repres entatives 



E/CN. l/SR. 2 
Page 2 

The representatives of Brazil and Cuba, having s econded Mr. Lubi n's 

pr oposal , the CIIAIRMAI~ pointed out . t hat if there were no object ions to 
' 

have two vice -chai rmen, Mr. MOROZOV and Mr. WILSON could be elected. 

Mr . MOROZOV (UNION OF SOVIET SOCIALIST REPUBLICS) and Mr. WILSON (AUSTRALIA) 

wer e el ected unanimously . 

Mr. van LANGENHOVE (BELGIUM), recalling the important part played 

by Mr. LUBIN (UNITED STATES OF Al'1ERICA) i n the nuclear Commission and 

his outstand.ina work as Rapporteur of the Sub -Cornmiasion on Devas tated 

Areas ; felt that the representative of tbe United States possessed all the 

necessary qualifications to perform t he duties of Rapporteur of the present 

Commission. 

l-ir. LUBIN (UNITED STATES OF AMERICA) was el ect ed unanimously as 

Rapporteur. 

2 . Cons ideration of composition of t].] Sub-Commiss ions on Economi c 
Development and on Emplo ent and Economic Stability Provisional 
~nda, items 1 and 

The OHAIEMAN proposed . that bef or e adopti ng the aeend.a t he Commi ssion 

consider items 7 and 8 of the provisional agenda, because these items 

may involve early appointment of a Sub-Committee . 

Mr. HALL (UNITED KINGDOM) remarked that the probl em of the composition 

of the Sub-Commissi ons seemed rather complicated, and SUGgested that 

a panel be el ec ted to draw up a list of names t o be submitted to the 

Commission, 

t.fr. NEHRU (INDIA) supported t t e view taken by the Uni t ed Kingdom 

representative but felt i t would be des i rable to discuss the terms of 

reference of the t wo Sub-Commissions before setting up a panel, 

Mr. LUBIN (UNITED STATES OF AMERICA) thought it would suffice t o 

dee isnate e small panel to examine the l ist of candidates , and that 

consequently there was no need to discuss items 11 and 12 before 

setting up the panel . 

/llrr. CISNEROS (CUBA) 



E/CN . 1/SR. 2 
Page 3 

M~. CISNEROS (CUBA) endoreed what was said by the r epr esentative of 

India, ~1d eaid that the panel could hardly do set1efactory ~or~ ~leos it 

knew t he exact tenna of refe:-ence of the Sab -Co:ranissions. 'l'he lie·i; o: 

candidates could be d::-a"'-n up l ater by a em!'\ll gr cnp, \o7hic!1 s hn: ld Er. :-.n: •·, 

a liot of ca..'"ldidatee f:r.om vrh::..ch the Cc·:mnission ·v~ou.ld choose ti1e ~.embC;:co pf 

the Sub-Conmission. 

The· CRA::LRlWJ, speaking as r epreeen1;ati ve of NO!"'-IdY, t hot>,:;ht t he ut.mbcr s 

of tb~ :.;>emel •rould be suiced by ru~y reoorks II18de in tile course of t he 

discussions , and wou.l d t has be aware · of their dt~ties end fu.'"1ctio:1e . Hu 

the:::-efore proposed to ota::-t by s etting up a par.ol; i t er1e 11 fu'"ld 12 of t ho 

p?:oposed esenda to be ci.i F.le\l.~Bed. afte:>rerde . 

Mr. ven LAl'l'GEr-l30VE (BELGIUM) s ecorJded thi s p:r~:posal a!ld et:ce~oed that the 

p!'.ne l wou!d su.bmi t ito p:roposals 2fter the discuseio!l of items 11 and 12 . 

In this way 1 1 t would be able to take into accour.t the o bservatior.s of 

membero of the Comm1ce1on. 

The CR.A.Im4Al"'l then welcot:Jed t he r epresentati vee of the Spee.ialhea. 

Agenci es present, poi nting oat that those ager.~ ieo whic~ hev9 agr ccnF.nts 

w1 tb t he Un1 t ed Natioi:la would part:'..ci::pe.te fu:!.ly in t he worl>: of t!1e Coiili!liSOi?n 

in accordance with t;'le terms of t!loae agreements . He t he:1 1nv1 t ed 1 w1 t h 

consent of the Commission, the rep:-esentatives of the Specieliz.ed A[scncies 

vhioh have no agreements with the t'n1ted Na.tiona t o take s eats e.t t he 

Commiseio:l1 B table . He also S4.4 eeted the r cprosenistives of t~e 

non -sove:::"!lmenta.l organization :preser.t and 1r.formed t he Comm:ission that the 

repreeente.ti ve of the .American Federation of j·,::1';)o:: r o;tucstd. to aJ:l:'ose 

the CoxrJ!liesion. 

Miss T . SENDER (A~!Zlr':CIJJ Jl'Enrr:?.ATION OF LAJ:lOR ) asksd if it would not be 

possible to charl{3e the ,.ror d.ir.g of the foo tnote of the r esolutL:.n on 

"Composi t ion of the S1.4b -Comm1a31o:ta", {page 3 of docu.":lO!l"t E/CN .1/2) , oo 

that expor ts from non-gove~~ental and inter-gove~e~tel bocies might take 

part in the work of the Commiss ion. 

/The CII/'.J."P.l·1AI-T 



EjCX . l/SR .2 
·Pe:::e . 4 . ~ . . 

-r:~. [.·j The C:ITAmW'i re-opened tl: e discussion on the establishment cf a 

"()anol to deal 1vith Itens 7 and 8 of the p rovisional a3er..d<:.. . 

Mr . CISNERCS (CUBA) ret:aated his p r ol?osal f or !lUbmie~ion of ~- f ai rly 

le.rge list of candidates to the Co:;wdr:t3ion, the Corni.snicn t c !:.::.l:e -'-}.., 

f i r:al s0l0ction . Replying to the representative of the United States , he 

explained that the list should not be l imited to sevan nar:~es fo r ench 

Stf) -Ccrn::llssion . 

Nr . 1-:EHRU (INDIA) pointed out tha t t he hst s~1otlld b e. re:pres.:-ntntive 

of all typeo of countriss and e l l regions of the world . 

Nr . LUJ3IN (lliUTBD STATES OF M0'BICA) t hout;ht tha t the parel s~:o..ild make 

r ecc:mmendations Ol"~Y v!1an it v~.s i n J'lOSse ss:on of i nfor!l.lation cm:ce r:r.ir.g 

the func tiono and duties c f tho 8:•.~; -Colll!Jlj.Bs ior:s . 

Mr . BAT::-'S ( CAiiJA.nA) felt. th~<t there a:101Jld be close lif'.i son bet~ic>t:~n 

the Corrmssicn and its 8".lb - Ccm:niesion anci t!:at it might be 1f:i. ee t o have 

son:.e memb e rs of t lH'l Commission serving as n:er:1bers of the S:.<b -C omm.tss i ons . 

The CHAIRr'!IJ.~.1J having coJ:T.ar.ented tl1e.t t he l' ·3.DY3Sentati ve s o: India e.::1d 

Cuba see:ned to fear that the groups would ':>o t;i VEl!! t('IO ~ucl1 c.u-<;t.::>:ri t y 

Mr . ~..Ru ( I!IDH.) replied that he ·)aw no objection to ~:>stab2.istii'lC a paJl'3l 

but a dacie ion on i is composition rr.ight be postpone d until Itetl.3 ll e.nd 12 

of the proYioional agenda ha d been discussed . 
. . 

Mr . HALL (UIHTED KTI!GDCM) th3n pr oposed the creat ion of a pa,"'!el o f 

four members , consisting of tha repres@ntati ves of Braz!l, I r.dia, Poland 

and t~1e United S'l:;ates. The Commission acc~pted tl1is prOilOe!>.l. 

3 . Consi deration· of Provisi 'l.!'lal '1.p;enda (DocUTI:ent E_~CN . l/1 ) 

The CHAIRl.fili'V obs3rved tho.t thera \{ere addi tiona.l 1 tems f o!' the a genda . 

One of then. was his oio'll :proposal (Document E/CN. l/18) . 

1-1r . ~IHARAES (:BP.A2IL) r equested that tha c:.;.csticn of er.ergy fror:~ 

f uels and 1·rater-power be d iscuss e d . 

/Y.r. MOROZOV ( ITJIC'N J F 
SJ'r.IE1' SC~IALlST 
REFJBLI C3) 



E/CN,l/SR ,2 
Page 5 

Nr. MOIWZOV (UNION OF SOVIET SOCIAI.IST REPOBLICS) au~ested and i t was 

acreed that the Brazilian :proposal be submitt ed in 'n-iting. In connection 

,.,1 t h Item 13, "Consideration of the lt'ut ure l!ork in the Field of Devastated 

Arees ", he remind eo. the Commission that a report of 200 pages had been 

submi tted t o t he Council by the Sub -Commiaoion on Devast ated Areas; that 

the EconOlllic a.•·1.d Social Council adc:;t ed several resolutions, end t hat 

subsequently the General Assembly recommended to the Economic and 

Social Council a certain courso of action. He therefore felt that t his 

i tem shotud be del eted from the a~enda because it was premature to discuss 

i t . He suggest ed that t he Commission ·wait f or t he Council ' s decision. 

After same discuasi on, it ~~s agreed t hat I tem 13 should be kept on 

the agenda provisional-ly and t he question be O.ecided at the time thj s item 

is reached on the acenda , 

.Mr. LUBIN (UNITED STATES OF Al.rffiiCA) proposed and it was agreed that 

I tem 19 "A tome Energy- and lt'ull Employment" be deleted from the agenda and 

that t he Comuission merely note the r eceipt from t he Secretariat of the 

Document E/CN.l/12 dealinc lTit h this item and pr epared at the eugeeetion 

of the nuclear commiasi'on. 

After the review of t he items on the provisional agenda l~S completed 

it was acreed that adpption of aconda and considerat ion of nel-T items be 

post:yoned for hrenty-four hours. 

Mr . \'T.EINTRAUD (CECRET.ARIAT) read tee resolut ion adopted by the Economic 

and Social Council at its second eession rcferr in8 t o the terms of reference 

of the St,.b -Commissions of the Economic and :Enployn:ent Commission (peges 3 

and 4 of Document E/CN.l/2 ) . 

/He sucrcested 



r /CN . 1/Si< .2 
Pa30 6 

''He 'S~ggested and it vas agre~~~ by the· Commiss ion that the 

participation of experts ~n the woTk of the sub-comm!ss:ons should be 

postponeQ until t he Panel sat up at the begir~ing of the meeting, conpleted 

its work . 

Mr . NEHRU (INDIA) thought the.t the text was not clear since the seven 

persor.s composing each s nb- colilmission uere supposed to be choocn f or tneir 

special knowledge ; hut the participation of experts was mentioned 

separately . Be requesteu the wioh that clarifica t i on 0n the meenin3 to . 

be given to the word "experts" . 

Mr. vlEIN'IFAUB (SECRETARIAT) :..·eplle u that t he seven members of each 

sub-coL"ltnission wouli be 8elect.e -~ in the light of. their partictlla.r knollledge 

in the field cove1ed by each sub-ccmudsaion . It was in that sense t hat the 

meaning of the wor.i "experts" i n pa.ra.;I a ph (c) in th~ f ootnote shot'.ld be 

un·~erstood ; the word "ex})e.cts" in pal ac,raph ( 1.) applieti to ov.t s i cle ex:9erta 

"'ho miB}lt be invited in a consulta tive capacity to advise on apeci.L'ic 

~tters would hav~ no right to vote . 

5. .!_~em 1.2_ of the Pr£~0~ AIJS_!l<:a. - Consi~eration OJ.~ the EstC~.blisr.Jnent 

of. a Suh -Comr.t:i.s s~. on (•n the Ila l ance n-f n~rv-:nr:n ts 
----- - - • · • .,.. I<* _ ___ _ _ _ .,._ ,.. -----•-.Q>•I'( .. W-

MJ:' . 1-IEINTRAUP (SECPETi\RIAT) oxpl.a.1ncd t hat this queation nad. been 

referred to t he Commission by the }:conomic and Social ·council , wr.ich felt 

t l:at it ought to be re-examined, The CoD'lllliseio::l would therefore have to 

s ·.1bmit a repo~·t OQ. the 'SUbject . Doct;ment E/CN .'l/3 · "Origin azh~ S'i.a t t:s of 

P:.:' e>:poeal f or 3ub -Co:mnission on Balance of Payments," p~ ovide s e. r e r ie1<1 of 

tr.e consi~Hlt :cr..a which led to t he e::10pticn of this pr ocedure . 

t/.r . RPLL (t..'NITED KINGD0~1) pointed out that the problem of t he 

bala.r..co cf payments was, ,,.i thout dot:bt, within thR competenr.e of 

the C~ieoion itself' but at the same time had various aspects 

which led int o the prov1nce of certain specialized agencies . He 

aske d. the Cor.'li!lisej.on to rocommenc• to the Economj c and Social Cot·ncn tr.at 

the Econom.i c and Ettplcyment Conu:lission follow all balance of pa.;:ments 

j q-::estions 



E/CN. l/SB . 2 
Fage 7 · 

questions very closely . In this connection, he .noted with interest the 

step:o talcen by the Secre t ary -General to consult regularly ld tb specialized 

a gencie3 an.c:. sugges t ed that he be ur,3ed. to continue to do so and keep 

tbe Ccn>mi sJion infOl':::led . He did not see, however, any necessity for 

este.bli <Jhi:!~ a Sv•b -Ccmmisoion on tbe Balance of Pa~.nents . 

fv'.r . FRISCH (l'ICR~:AY) thought the qu.esticn was either too general or too 

srec~fic fer a sub -collllliission to handle . From cert ain points of vie'.-1, it 

was .within tne competence of the spec:! . .::.lized agencies but as a whole 1 t ¥ras 

o:1e of the questions which tbe Ecopomic and Employment CoiLIJJ..1.ssion i ts8lf 

had been established to consi der . 

rv:r . :&.\DH,BKY (CZI:CHCSLOVAKIA) also doubted the need for a sub-comnission 

to examine the prob).~;ms aris ing out of the bala~:.ce of payments , as they could 

be r efe: ..... ce0. either to the. Internatior..al Monetary F:md, .or to the Interr.ational 

Bank wbat,ever. the case might te. He e.greed l·Tith the United Kingdo!ll 

repre sentative and u i th the Norwegian re.Presentative. 

r•1r •. H:J..SON (Al.JS"l'Rt.l ,IA) had the same opinion but he thought it might be 

prematu:ce i:.o t\ecidEJ "..;i1is questicn at ttis point and s:1ggested that the 

Commissio:.l. G.Gcide it. after it completes the dis ·~ussion of the other two 

sub-commisGic.J.1S . 

i'l'..r. IvlOROZOV (UI!IOH OF SOVIET SCCIALI ST lliPUBLICS) recalled that this 

ques-c.ion hacl b€<en dis cussed on several occasior.,s by t he Economic and 

Soci al CJtucil. The Council had not n:ade any ~:inal decision because the 

question diG. not a:p:pcar sufficiently U:!'gent . 1:e t.ho:.J.eht the Commission 

should in:i.'o:;:·m the 1~co:10illic and S·Jcial Council t hat it did not recommend 

the establi:;!" .. merrt of a :3ub -C ~)mmission vn the Be.lance of Payments. 

[1/Jr . rCJffiU (INDIA), emphasizing that a sub -ccrrrrnission of this type would 

merely be an in;:;trumc:.1t uppointed to direct tile wor k · of exports, tho•.<ght 

that ther0 wJ.s no neell to establish a .sub - commission purely fo ·~ this I>Ur:Jose. 

/The balance 



E/ CN .l/3R . 2 
Paee 8 

The balance of payments question being mor eover only one of the vari ous 

factor s in commercial r elations -.rhi ch had bearing on employment questions, 

it had t o be admitted that the other factors influenc i~g commercial 

r elations and employment mi ght , for certain countries, be more important. 

To be consistent and ecui table, therefore, they would need to set up other 

eub-comm1es1ons to study the other factors if a sub- commission on the 

balance of payments wer e established . 

Mr. van LANGEl'lliOVE (BELG:rtrro) thought tha t the Collll!lission itself should 

FUTange f or close liaison betwe~n the variO'I.la specialized agencies concerned 

with the bal!ince of payments, streasing thoae elements r elating to economic 

stability anj full employment . 

Mr. LUBIN (UNITED STATES OF AMER ICA) pointed out that the question of 

the b~lance of peymen~s would appeer as pert of a lmost all the problems 

before the Commission . It would not ther efore be necessary to r ef er t his 

question to a Sub-corr~ission, but it would be wise to arr ange for full and 

reguler r eports on the balance of payments situation. 

Mr. PARSONS, the representative of the International Monetary Fund, 

wished it to be noted that the In~ernationel Monetary Fund empl oyed a 

group of experts dealing with the question of the bel ance of payments . He 

r ecognized the need for st atistics on the balan:e of payments by the 

United N~tions and said that the Funrl would be glad t o off er ita advice 

to thq Commissi on whenever reques ted to do so . 

Y~. LUXFORD (INTFRNATIONAL BANK) supported the stat ement of the 

representative of the International Monetary Fund and emphas ized the 

co-operati on between these two speciolized agencies in the exchange of 

information on the balance of payments . 

ll~r. NEHRU (INDIA) pointed out that 1 t was not enough to compile 

statistics ; they had also to be analyzed. The Commission mi ght have them 

~nalyzed in order to throw into r elief the impact of the balance of payments 

/problem 



E/CN. l/SR .2 
Page 9 

problem on the economic stability of the various countries and on t.. ID!>lO;j'Illent 

questions in any given period. He ~ugseeted formin6 a grou9 of CXJer~s 

for thi a pur?os e , 

l1r . vlEDll'RAUB (SECRE.T.ARIAT) informed t i.e Commission that the Secj,·e;tariat 

had qualified sts,ff available to make an analytical study of balance of 

payments statistics. 

On t he CHAIRNA .. "'l ' a propoa.~l, it was agreed that t he United Kinc dom 

representative and the Rapporteur draft a r esoluti on on the Balance of 

P~ymenta problem in the light of t hi s discussion. 

1-Ir. viEn~AU:S (SECRETI-.RI!IT) r ead a communication from Mr . Lubin 

(United States of America) in hi s ca~o.city as President of t he Am~::..·ic~ 

Stetietical Association, invitiDG ~i~bere of the Commission to at t end 

meeti~s of this Associati on end of tLe American Economic Association to be 

h~ld at Atl~~tic City on 24, 25 and 26 J anuary . 

The meeting rose at 12 :50 p . m. 




